

Abbas Ibrahim Gulamali



As an active member of the KSIMC of London, I am dedicated to serving our community with transparency, efficiency, and compassion. With over 19 years of professional experience in Accountancy and a strong background in financial management, programme coordination, and team leadership. I recognize Azadari as a key pillar of our community, alongside the basic principles of Islam. Always working towards the goal of assisting in the arrival of Imam al-Hujjat (AS) and the running of KSIMC of London.

### Professional Experience

Abbas & Co – Managing partner - June 2007 – Present

HB Worldwide Ltd - Accounts Assistant - December 2005 – August 2006

### Volunteering

Holywell Primary School - Co-Chair Governor - December 2016 – April 2022

Hujjat Stanmore - Volunteer & Team Lead - September 2012 – Present

- Car parking volunteer
- Hujjat Saturday workshop
- Mukhi team lead
- Programme manager
- AV team
- Sunday Madressa Car parking volunteer

### Education & Certifications

- FCCA member
- 'O' & 'A' Levels